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Invitation for Submission of Expressions of Interest
To Providers of Binocular microscopes with LED fluorescence capability
Question and Answers
Questions (Q) received from bidders and Answers (A) provided by GDF 

Question 1: Do you already need a quotation on 300 units of microscopes + accessories at this stage of the project

We want to highlight that this is an Expression of Interest and not an ITB, as mentioned in the general document: 

The purpose of this Call for Expressions of Interest (EOI) is to short-list potential providers of Binocular microscope with LED fluorescence capability for an ITB to be conducted by GIZ, based on a technical assessment. The ITB will then be focussed on a commercial evaluation. The successful bidder(s) will be awarded a one year long-term agreement, extendable for two further periods of one year each

All providers interested in participating in the planned GIZ ITB are requested to submit company information along with supporting documentation.

In the questionnaire there is no requirement to provide price(s).

Question 2:  Do you really need four (4) originals sent by courier? Our annual reports, e.g., are several hundreds of pages.
All documents need to be in four copies. If some documents are found to be too voluminous, please enquire beforehand if only 1 copy shall be acceptable. In the case of this annual report, 1 copy shall be acceptable.
Question 3: Is it sufficient to send the required documents by e-mail? 
No, everything should be on paper

Question 4: Your item 1.3, our company  is managed as per the German financial law our financial statements  are available only in German language. Will this be accepted by you?  

National (German in this case) language documentation shall in this regard be acceptable.

Which financial statements exactly do you need? Is the balance sheet itself sufficient?
Balance sheet, income statement, statement of cash flows and report, insofar as these are required under respective national law. Otherwise it will be appreciated to send whichever of these statements/documents may be available.

Question 5:  Do you need copies of contracts we concluded with other UN agencies or do we just need to list former contracts? 
A list of former / on-going contracts is sufficient; you may add one copy of a contract as an example.

Question 6: What do you mean by 'Contractual certification programs and certification status'?  

This means a Quality Management certification such as ISO 9001, or other certification of your production / your product.
Question 7: What do you mean by 'examples of relevant experience gained that demonstrate ...'? Do you want us to include copies of former sales documents?  Which sort of experience proof do you need here? Do we have to submit a list with all the International Organizations plus countries we ever delivered to? 
A list of all International Organizations and countries that your company has delivered to is acceptable proof of demonstrating capability to distribute LED Microscope around the world.
Copies of former sales documents are acceptable too, confirming your capability of global distribution.
Question 7: Do we need to confirm our willingness to enter data into your OMS in simple document?

Yes, this will be sufficient.
Question 8: Considering the geographical constraint of personally reviewing the document, I request you to provide us the following details before we buy the document :
1) List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of Reference, Bill of Materials required. 

2) Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email.

All necessary documents are available via this link : http://www.stoptb.org/assets/documents/gdf/drugsupply/LED%20Microscopes.zip
3) Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender. 

All countries are eligible
4) Information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines

This is an EOI and not an ITB

5) Estimated Budget for this Purchase 

All necessary information are available via this link : http://www.stoptb.org/assets/documents/gdf/drugsupply/LED%20Microscopes.zip
6) Any Extension of Bidding Deadline? No
7) Any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes? No. this is EOI and not ITB

Enquiries / correspondence are kindly also directed to the above contact point, by email only:

Mr. John Loeber, Global Drug Facility, email: loeberj@who.int
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Global TB Drug Facility / Stop TB Partnership 
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c/o World Health Organization, 20 avenue Appia, CH-1211 Geneva 27, Switzerland

Fax: + 41-22-791 4486 or + 41-22-791 4886

Email: gdf@stoptb.org, Website: www.stoptb.org/gdf
The Stop TB Partnership Secretariat is housed by the World Health Organization 
